

541 Loyal St · Danville, VA 24541 · 434.793.0884 · www.cfdrr.org

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes May 22, 2023 12:00 PM In-person and Virtual Meeting

Present: Scott Barnes, Kerri Burchett, Bill Riddle, Vince Kania, Jr., Jennifer Hiltwine, Angeles Atkinson, Nina Beth Thornton, Kendra Floyd, Seth Lynn, and Kathy Milam

Absent: Lisa Johnson-Knight and Kunal Patel

Welcome: Scott Barnes, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 12:00 PM.

Investment Analysis and Discussion: Seth Lynn, DAHAB Consultant, reviewed his prepared bullet point list and addressed the following:

- "Wall of Worry" associated with the debt ceiling and what happens if there is a federal default on debt. He said it would be very unlikely to happen, but if it did, interest rates would rise.
- To concerns about short-term recession he stated things are looking better. Longer term numbers are great and we cannot guess short-term numbers.
- With regards for emerging markets, he said we shut down all Russian investments; index funds threw out those stocks. Right now, China is causing a great deal on anxiety. We probably do not want to be invested in China. He is not bullish on emerging markets. This is not an investment decision, but rather a practical issue.
- He said asset mix is our best friend; it looks at the 20-year horizon. He reviewed the Asset Mix Comparison document that considers 10 and 20 year numbers. Scenarios are run of the probability of 8.5% success in time horizon.
- We reviewed page 9 of the asset mix in depth. B and D are the best options of the asset mix. We discussed private equity and our target of 10% because we are not getting it. The challenge is, should we change the target, so we have something attainable? We need to find more private equity firms to look at. Seth said he will do that, and make recommendations soon about private equity opportunities. However, it was asked whether an aggressive move needs to be made into private equity. Maybe we don't need it?
- Reducing emerging markets and putting funds into EAFE (international) was suggested. It was
 agreed that we are not going to decide today on asset mix, but we want emerging markets
 down, so Seth will rerun the asset mix. Vince suggested that if Boyd Watterson has more
 opportunities, move into it. Boyd Watterson, however, does not have enough property to meet
 its current investment demands.
- We know there is going to be money coming in. Where are we going to put it?

- Scott asked where we would put \$2 million right now. It was suggested we move more into large cap equity.
- Seth recommended moving from emerging markets into international. 'On a Kania/Burchett motion to move \$2 million out of emerging markets into international markets, all approved.
 \$2 million will be moved from Vanguard Emerging Markets Index Fund (VEMAX) to Vanguard International Equity-Developed Markets Index Fund (VTMGX).

Minutes: Minutes from the February 20, 2023 meeting were presented. On an Atkinson/Kania motion all approved the minutes as presented.

Old Business: Scott updated the committee on the Marshall Estate. He, Vince and Kathy met with representatives of the Trust last week. Mike Mayhew, HHN is the Trustee replacing Sammy Saunders. Both men were present at the meeting. Mike shared documents indicating where the Estate stands. A major part of the investments are in C-W, Inc. We learned that no one will be deposed until October. No resolution to the lawsuit via trial is anticipated in the near term. We have been getting donations from the Trust. These donations take their tax position to zero. Tax related donations do reduce the money in the Trust. If the lawsuit goes to court and we win, money may be less. The dispute does seem to relate to something at a personal level.

Financial Report: Vince stated that since June 2022, we have recovered \$1.8 million. We are doing well and climbing back to peak. We are on top of budget with expenses. All looks good. On a Burchett/Barnes motion, all approved the financial report as presented.

Cash Availability: Kendra reported, using April 30 numbers for cash needs through June 30, 2023. \$651,000 is needed. We have enough for June. Funds will come from the Endowed Flow Thru account.

AMNB has asked for more notice (6 months) for withdrawal of bonds to cover cash needs. Scott asked what the committee's feeling is about keeping cash. Seth said, for year end, we need a highly liquid short-term reserve account such as Vanguard Admiral Shares (VBIRX). We own shares of Vanguard VFIAX, which is the likely place for liquidity when needed at this time.

Proposed Budget Review: Scott said the budget is fairly self-explanatory. On a Kania/Burchett the FY 2023-2024 budget was accepted as presented.

Contribution Allocation Adjustment: A motion was made to revise the policy related to undesignated contributions to The Foundation. Gifts of \$500 or more will be split 30% to the Board Endowment Fund and 70% to the Unrestricted Community Fund. Undesignated gifts less than \$500 will be allocated 100% to the Unrestricted Community Fund. On a Kania/Burchett all approved.

Policy Review: There were no comments on the Credit Card Policy. On a Kania /Burchett motion, all approved the policy.

On the Gift Acceptance Policy, page 11, another line will be added at the top stating that unrestricted bequests that do not specify and existing or new fund will be allocated according to the Foundation Board's discretion. On a Kania/Burchett motion, all approved the Gift Acceptancy Policy as amended.

There were no changes to the Financial Policy and Procedure. On a Kania/Hiltwine motion, all approved as presented. The Banking and Finance Resolution will be updated in July, with the approval of new Board officers.

The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Scott Barnes Chairperson

CFDRR Allocations Approved June 22, 2015	Target
Large Cap Equity	20%
Mid Cap Equity	15%
Small Cap Equity	10%
International Equity	20%
Emerging Markets	10%
Private Equity	10%
Real Estate	5%
Fixed Income	10%